FIRST RESPONDERS PARK
374 W. MAIN ST

PARK AMENITIES
Lighted Flagpole
Benches
Memorial Plaza

ACREAGE: .276 ACRES
ACQUIRED: 1920/1979, REDEDICATED 2007
PARKING: SHARED WITH COTA PARK AND RIDE
FUNDING: STATE OF OHIO THROUGH THE OHIO CULTURAL FACILITIES COMMISSION, MCVAY FUND, WFFM INC.
DEVELOPED: 2010: PARK DEDICATION

HISTORICAL MEMORIAL
World Trade Center Steel
“Eternal Flame” Sculpture by Henry Harvey
Interpretive Panels

First Responders Park is located along side of Firehouse 111 on W. Main St.